

**George E. Watson III "Ned"**  
**[nwatson@westga.edu](mailto:nwatson@westga.edu)**

**EXECUTIVE SUMMARY**

Over 28 years experience in law enforcement and security operations, including patrol, criminal investigations, public affairs, urban patrol, undercover work, supervision of patrol officers, coordination of programs and planned actions, and personnel training. Urban patrol experience gained through personal patrol assignments in major high crime districts; management skills gained through varied supervisory assignments. I have had success in promoting crime prevention, and community education programs in order to complement traditional law enforcement activities; I have a longstanding history of community involvement.

**EDUCATION**

1979- Griffin High School Griffin, Ga  
*High School Diploma- June 1979*

1979 – 1997 Attended University of West Georgia Carrollton, Ga  
*BA Music Performance*  
*Major Instrument- Voice.*

2000-Oglethorpe University Atlanta, Ga.  
*Microsoft NT4 Networking Certificate- June 2000*

2000-2003 Saint Leo University Tampa, Fla.  
*BA Criminology- November 2003 GPA-3.0/4.0*

2006-2008 Columbus State University Columbus, Ga.  
*MPA Criminal Justice Administration-December 2008*  
*GACP Command College Class # 28 -GPA 3.58/4.0*

## **EXPERIENCE**

2009- Present	West Georgia Technical College	Waco, Ga.
	Adjunct Instructor- Criminal Justice	
2008-Present	University of West Georgia	Carrollton, Ga.
	<i>Professional Standards Manager-Lieutenant</i>	
1995-2005	Villa Rica Police Department	Villa Rica, Ga
	<i>Deputy Chief &amp; Chief of Police</i>	
1991 – 1995	University of West Georgia	Carrollton, Ga.
	<i>Police Sergeant (Patrol &amp; Criminal Investigations)</i>	
1989-1991	State of Georgia	Marietta, Ga
	<i>Investigator &amp; Probation Surveillance Officer</i>	
1985-1989	Carroll County Sheriff's Department	Carrollton, Ga
	<i>Deputy Sheriff</i>	
1981 – 1985	University of West Georgia	Carrollton, Ga.
	<i>Security Guard/ Police Officer/Police Corporal</i>	

## **POLICE ACREDITATIONS/CERTIFICATES**

POST MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATE	05/01/2007
INTOXIMETER 5000 OPERATOR	08/08/2006
R.A.D INSTRUCTOR	05/17/2006
ATV INSTRUCTOR CERTIFICATE	04/07/2006
GA POST GENERAL INSTRUCTOR	06/14/1996
POST SUPERVISORY CERTIFICATE	12/20/1994
POST ADVANCED CERTIFICATE	11/16/1994
POST INTERMEDIATE CERTIFICATE	06/27/1991
POST PROBATION OFFICER	12/07/1989
POST FIELD TRAINING OFFICER	03/20/1989
POST BASIC LAW ENFORCEMENT	09/08/1982

## **INCIDENT COMMAND TRAINING**

EMI PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT	12/27/2007
INCIDENT COMMAMD SYSTEM IS400	12/21/2007
INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS800	06/17/2007
INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS100	06/07/2007
INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS200	06/07/2007
INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS700	06/07/2007
INCIDENT COMMAND SYSTEM IS300	02/09/2007

## **PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS**

Peace Officers Association of Georgia (POAG)

International Law Enforcement Educators and Trainers Association (ILEETA)

## **AWARDS RECEIVED**

Carrollton Optimist Club Officer of the Year 1989

Carrollton Jaycees Officer of the Year 1994

GACP Certificate of Appreciation for being Certification Manager 2000

GACP District 8 Training Award for the Organizing the most Training Hours in 2005

## **COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES**

Member of Whitesburg United Methodist Church.